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Rivera, Maribel

Ly

From: Barbara Barnes [Barbara@staack-firm.com)|
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 10:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Tropicana Co-Op, Inc.

\

Please change the principal and mailing address for Tropicana Co-Op, Inc., Document # N10000008644 as follows:
16711 McGregor Blvd., Fort Myers, FL 33908.
The FEI Number is 27-3533622.

Thank you for your assistance.

Barbara Barnes for James A. Staack, Esq.
Staack, Simms & Hernandez, P.A

900 Drew Streef, Suite 1

Clearwater, FL 33755

727-441-2635

727-461-4836 FAX

Barbara(@ Staack-firm.com

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is priviteged, confidential or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsibie for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination; distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and retum the original message to us at the listed email
address.. Thank you. "
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